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KIRSHON

& COMPANY, P.C.
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
Est. 1970 =————

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
Rebuilding Together Dutchess County, Inc.

We have reviewed the accompanying financial statements of Rebuilding Together Dutchess County, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2019 and 2018,
and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the
related notes to the financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures to
management’s financial data and making inquiries of management. A review is substantially less in scope than
an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the
AICPA. Those standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting
whether we are aware of any material modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to
be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that
the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying
financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America.

KIRSHON AND COMPANY, P.C.
Poughkeepsie, NY
Report Date: November 9, 2020

PARTNERS: STEPHEN A. KIRSHON, CPA
TAMMY §. KIRSHON, CPA/PFS, CVA, CGMA
MARK L. DEGIACOMO, CPA/PFS, CVA

ANN E. KUMMER, EA, CPA/PFS

TREET, POUGHKEEPSIE, NY 12601 ® T: 845.473.1811 ¢ F: 845.473.247¢

KIRSHONCPA.COM Member: American Institute of Certified Public Accountants and New York State Society of Certified Public Accountants



REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 189,088 $ 138,393
Certificates of deposit 23,288 23,264
Unconditional promises to give, net of unamortized discount 54,124 22,949
Grants receivable - 89,403 73,511
Prepaid expenses 1,440 1,305
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation 1,668 556
Security deposit 450 450
TOTAL ASSETS $ 359,461 $ 260,428
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3 14,012 $ 4,987
Accrued expenses 8,723 4,159
TOTAL LIABILITIES 22,735 9,146
NET ASSETS
Without donor restrictions 290,064 190,115
With donor restrictions (note 11) 46,662 61,167
TOTAL NET ASSETS 336,726 251,282

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 359,461 $ 260,428

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor  With Donor
Restrictions  Restrictions Total Restrictions  Restrictions Total
REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT
Donations $ 100,800 $ - $ 100900 $ 26,055 $ - $ 26,055
Grants 253,877 46,662 300,539 212,510 61,167 273,677
Sponsorships 45,250 - 45,250 48,650 - 48,650
Special events - net 42,067 - 42,067 32,861 - 32,861
Interest income 109 - 109 77 - 77
Non-cash donations 68,788 - 68,788 52,610 - 52,610
Other Income - - - 1,877 - 1,877
Net assets released from restrictions:
Restrictions satisfied by payments 61,167 (61,167) - 37,918 (37,918) -
)TAL REVENUE AND OTHER SUPPORT 572,158 (14,505) 557,653 412,558 23,249 435,807
EXPENSES
Program expenses 444 741 - 444 741 335,701 - 335,701
Management and general 13,438 - 13,438 11,146 - 11,146
Fundraising 14,030 - 14,030 11,316 - 11,316
TOTAL EXPENSES 472,209 - 472,209 358,163 - 358,163
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 99,949 (14,505) 85,444 54,395 23,249 77,644
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 190,115 61,167 251,282 135,720 37,918 173,638

NET ASSETSATEND OF YEAR §$ 290,064 $ 46662 $ 336726 $ 190,115 § 61,167 $ 251,282

——— S——— S—— ——————— a— —————
B ——— @ — — ;]

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

2019 2018
Management Management
Program  and General Fundraising Total Program  and General Fundraising Total
Salaries and wages $134843 §$ 7491 $ 7491 $ 149825 $102147 $ 5675 §$§ 5675 § 113,497
Payroll taxes 10,625 590 590 11,805 8,162 454 454 9,070
Professional fees 21,809 1,212 1,212 24,233 19,797 1,100 1,100 21,997
Advertising 4,646 245 - 4,891 2,910 1563 - 3,063
Office expenses 10,361 576 576 11,513 19,485 1,082 1,082 21,649
Rent 10,124 563 563 11,2560 9,360 520 520 10,400
Travel 4,242 223 - 4,465 2,848 150 - 2,998
Conferences 2,225 117 - 2,342 3,980 210 - - 4,190
Insurance 7,172 398 398 7,868 5,124 285 285 5,694
Building materials and supplies 200,527 - - 200,527 133,331 - - 133,331
Training 3,861 209 - 4,170 829 44 - 873
Volunteer recognition 942 50 - 992 600 32 - 632
Dues and membership fees 28,930 1,523 - 30,453 21,975 1,157 - 23,132
Filing fees 142 8 - 150 1,320 70 - 1,390
Bank charges - - 2,967 2,967 - - 1,986 1,986
Telephone 2,882 160 160 3,202 2,456 137 137 2,730
Postage 953 53 53 1,059 1,168 65 65 1,298
Depreciation 357 20 20 397 209 12 12 233

TOTAL FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES $ 444741 $ 13438 $ 14,030 §$ 472209 $335701 §$ 11,146 $ 11,316 $ 358,163

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Change in net assets

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets

to net cash provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Interest on certificates of deposit
CHANGE IN OPERATING ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

(Increase) Decrease in:

Promises to give

Grants receivable

Prepaid items and other assets
Increase (Decrease) in:

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchases of fixed assets
Proceeds from sale of asset
NET CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) INVESTING ACTIVITIES
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR

See accompanying notes and independent accountant's review report.
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2019 2018

$ 85444 $ 77,644
397 233
(24) (23)
(31,175) (19,499)
(15,892) (17,799)
(135) 713

13,589 3,883
52,204 45,152
(1,509) -

- 17,000

(1,509) 17,000
50,695 62,152
138,393 76,241

$ 180,088 $ 138,393




NOTE 1

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NATURE OF ACTIVITIES AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Nature of Activities

Rebuilding Together Dutchess County, Inc. (the Organization) is organized under the Not-For-Profit
Corporation Laws of the State of New York. The Organization provides repairs and renovations to
the residences of low-income, elderly or disabled homeowners in Dutchess County, New York. The
Organization derives the majority of its revenues through donations, grants, sponsorships and
fundraising events.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting
and, accordingly, reflect all significant receivables and payables. Revenues are recognized when
earned, and expenses are recognized when incurred.

Basis of Presentation

The Organization follows the guidance of the Not-for-profit Entities topic of the FASB Codification.
Under this topic, the Organization is required to report information regarding its financial position
and activities according to two classes of net assets: net assets without donor restrictions and net
assets with donor restrictions. '

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions — Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed
restrictions or restricted gifts whose restrictions were met during the year.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets that are subject to donor-imposed restrictions
expected to be met either by the Organization’s actions or passage of time. Certain restrictions may
need to be maintained in perpetuity.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing financial statements. Those estimates
and assumptions affect reported assets and liabilities, the disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts reported in 2018 have been reclassified to conform to the 2019 presentation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Organization considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or
less to be cash equivalents.



NOTE 1

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)

Certificates of Deposit

Certificates of deposit are carried at cost plus accrued interest and are not required to be classified
in accordance with the fair value hierarchy.

Promises to Give and Grants Receivable

Pledges are recorded as contributions when a donor makes a promise, whether oral or written, to
give cash or other assets to the Organization that are, in substance, unconditional. All donor-
restricted contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions depending on
the nature of restrictions. When a restriction expires, these assets are reclassified to net assets
without donor restrictions. Grants are recorded as support in the period specified by the granting -
agency.

The Organization provides for bad debts using the reserve method. The allowance for doubtful
accounts is based on certain percentages of aged receivables, which are based on historical
experience and management’s assessment of the general collectability. The balance is stated at the
amount management expects to collect. Management determined that no allowance was necessary
as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

Amortization of discounts on pledges receivable are included in contribution income.
Fixed Assets

All acquisitions of fixed assets and all expenditures for repairs, maintenance and replacements
costing in excess of $500 that materially prolong the useful lives of assets are capitalized. Fixed
assets are carried at cost or, if donated, at the approximate fair value at the date of donation.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method.

Accrued compensated absences

The normal vacation policy allows employees to carry a maximum of 5 vacation days into the
subsequent year. Amounts are accrued based on the respective salaries in effect for the calendar
year.

Income Tax Status

The Organization is exempt from federal income tax under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. In addition, the Organization qualifies for the charitable contribution deduction
under Section 170(b)(1)(A) and has been classified as an organization other than a private
foundation under Section 509(a)(2).



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTD.)

Revenue Recognition

Contributions received are recorded as unrestricted or restricted support when received, depending
on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. Restricted contributions whose restrictions
are met in the same reporting period as the contribution was received are reported as an increase in
net assets without donor restrictions. Donor-restricted support, whose restrictions are not met
within the same reporting period, is reported as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions.
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor
restrictions.

Deferred Revenue

Contributions are recorded in the year received. Contributions which are allocable to a project in a
subsequent calendar year are recognized as contribution income, but classified as net assets with
donor restrictions.

Functional expenses

Directly-identifiable costs are charged to program expenses. Other expenses are allocated based
on the basis of estimates of time and effort or purpose and function.

Advertising Costs

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred.

ADOPTION OF ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENT

The Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No.
2016-14, Not-for-Profit Entities (Topic 958): Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Entities. ASU 2016-14 requires changes to the financial reporting model of organizations who
follow the non-for-profit reporting model. The changes include reducing the classes of net assets
from three classes to two — net assets with donor restrictions and net assets without donor
restrictions. The ASU also requires changes in the way certain information is reported and
aggregated, including required disclosures about liquidity and availability of resources. The new
standard is effective for the Organization’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2018 and thereafter and
must be applied on a retrospective basis. The Organization adopted the ASU effective January 1,
2018. Adoption of the ASU did not result in any reclassifications or restatements to net assets or
changes to net assets.



NOTE 3

NOTE 4

NOTE 6

NOTE 6

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

FIXED ASSETS

Fixed assets represent acquisitions by the Organization with its own funds and consist of the
following:

019 2018
Equipment $ 2,673 $ 4,660
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,005) (4,104)

$ 1668  § 556

Depreciation expense for thé years ended December 31, 2019 and 2018 were $397 and $233,
respectively. '

LAND - HELD FOR SALE

A vacant parcel of land was donated to the Organization in November 2017. The land was
recorded at fair market value on the date of donation which was $17,000. In January 2018, the
Organization entered into a contract of sale for the property for $17,000. No gain or loss was
recognized on the transaction.

SPECIAL EVENTS

Sales and special events represent net proceeds. Gross revenues and costs were as follows:

2019 2018
Revenues $ 74,273 $ 55,353
Costs (32,206) (22.492)
Net $ 42067 $ 32,861

NON-CASH DONATIONS

Non-cash donations represent the fair market value of building materials, related professional
services and other supplies received by the Organization and are recorded as support revenues.
Offsetting amounts are also included in expenses. The values of non-cash donations used to
support projects completed in accordance with the mission of the Organization, and included in the
financial statements for 2019 and 2018, are $68,788 and $52,610, respectively. The amount for the
year ended December 31, 2019 consists of materials of $49,231 and services of $19,557. The
amount for the year ended December 31, 2018 consisted of materials of $47,280 and services of
$5,330.

In addition, many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the
Organization in accomplishing its objectives; however, these are not recognized in the financial
statements because they did not meet the criteria for recognition under generally accepted
accounting principles.



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

NOTE 10

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

PROMISES TO GIVE

Unconditional promises to give are comprised of the following:

2019 2018
Receivable in less than one year $ 21,533 $ 20,117
Receivable in one to five years 34,240 3,447
$ 55,773 $ 23,564
Unamortized discount (1.649) (615)
Total $ 54,124 $ 22,949

The Organization reports multi-year pledges receivable at the end of each year at their present
values. The present values are computed using a 3% discount rate. No allowances for
uncollectible pledges were required as of December 31, 2019 and 2018.

OBLIGATIONS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

The Organization leases equipment under a non-cancellable operating lease agreement expiring in
December 2021. Minimum payments, on an annual basis, are as follows:

Year ending

December 31 Amount
2020 2,366
2021 2,366
Total $ 4732

Equipment rental expenses for 2019 and 2018 of $2,366 and $1,972, respectively, are included in
office expenses.

LINE OF CREDIT

The Organization has a $30,000 line of credit agreement with T.D. Bank, N.A. There were no
borrowings against the line at December 31, 2019 and 2018. The interest rate is based on the Wall
Street Journal Prime Rate (4.75% at December 31, 2019) plus 1%, but in no circumstances will the
interest rate be lower than 4.25%. The credit line is payable on demand and is renewable annually.

CONCENTRATIONS OF REVENUE

In 2019, the Organization received approximately 30% of its total revenue and support through two
governmental agencies. In 2018, the Organization received approximately 12% of its total revenue
and support through one governmental agency and another 12% of its total revenue and support
through one private foundation. A significant reduction in revenue and support from these grants
could have an adverse effect on the programs and services offered by the Organization.

-10-



NOTE 11

NOTE 12

REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

LIQUIDITY

Financial assets available for general expenditure, that is, without donor or other restrictions limiting
their use, within one year of the balance sheet date, comprise the following:

2019 018
Financial assets at year-end $ 323,612 $ 255,285
Less those unavailable for general expenditures within
one year due to:
Donor-imposed purpose restrictions: (46,662) (61,167)
Board-designated operating reserve: (38,600) (38,569)
Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $ 238350 $ 155549

The Organization’s goal is generally to maintain financial assets to meet 15% of prior year's
operating expenses. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in short-term investments,
including money market accounts and certificates of deposit. The Organization has a $30,000 line
of credit available to meet cash flow needs. '

RESTRICTIONS ON NET ASSETS

A portion of the Organization’s net assets consist of grants with donor-imposed, purpose and time-
based restrictions, as follows:

2019 2018
Purpose restrictions —
specific program-related grants $ 46,662 $ 61,167
Time-based restrictions —
promises to give $ 54,124 $ 22,949

A portion of the Organization’s unrestricted net assets consists of a board-designated operating
reserve. The amount held in reserve is at least 15% of the previous year's operating expenses,
excluding procgram-specific expenses, and is intended to cover basic operating expenses in the
event of a decline in program-related support. These funds are held in cash and certificates of
deposit and are insured according to FDIC limits.

Board-designated net assets activity during the years 2018 and 2019:

Board-designated unrestricted net assets, January 1, 2018 $ 38,538
Net appreciation 31
Board-designated unrestricted net assets, December 31, 2018 $ 38,569
Net appreciation 31
Board-designated unrestricted net assets, December 31, 2019 $ 38,600

-11 -



REBUILDING TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY, INC.
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2019 AND 2018

NOTE 13 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has evaluated subsequent events through November 9, 2020, the date the financial
statements were available to be issued.

In April 2020, the Organization received a loan under the Paycheck Protection Program of the U.S.
Small Business Administration (SBA). The principal amount of the loan was approximately $31,000.
The Organization anticipates the loan will be fully forgiven.

In July 2020, the Organization received an SBA Economic Injury Disaster Loan in the amount of
$100,000. The Organization anticipates repaying the loan in full before payments are set to begin in
July 2021.

In October 2020, the Organization modified its Line of Credit Agreement with T.D. Bank, N.A. to
increase the amount available for borrowing to $70,000. Under the terms of the modification
agreement, interest will be charged at the Wall Street Journal Prime Rate plus 0.74%, but not less
than 3.25%.

In November 2020, the Organization was notified that it will receive a bequest of approximately
$375,000 by the end of 2020.

-12-



61833 11/13/2020 9:11 AM

Eom 990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
(Rev. January 2020) Under section 501(c), 527, or.4947(a)(:.L) of the Internal Revenue Ct?de (except private ff)undatlons) 20 19
Department of the Treasury u Do not enter s_oual security numbgrs on tf‘!IS form as it may bg made publlc. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspectlon
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beginning _and ending
B Check if applicable: |C Name of organization REBU LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY D Employer identification number
Address change I NC.
|:| Name change Doing business as _ . . 22_ 3153808
Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
|:| Initial return PO BOX 3695 845-454- 7310
Fina! return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated POUGHKEEPSI E NY 12603 G Gross_receipts 570, 302
|:| Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:
|:| Application pending (:HR' STl NA BCRYK H(a) Is this a group return for subordinates|:| Yes No
A7 SOUTH HAM LTON ST., STE B H(o) Ave all subordinates incluged> || Yes [_] No
PQ_G—IKEEPS' E NY 12603 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
|  Tax-exempt status: _IE 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c) ) T (insert no.) 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527
J  Website: U V\Y/\Y/V REBUI L[] I\GTCIEI-HERMC:HESS CRG H(c) Group exemption number U
K Form of organization: [Xl Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other U | L Year of formation: 1992 | M State of legal domicile: NY
Part | Summary
1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activites:
8|  REPAIRING HOVES, REVITALIZING COWMNTIES, REBULDING LIVES.
= OSSOSO P O U OO P OO O SR OO UR PRSP
e
8 2 Check this box if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
& [ 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 18 3 15
8| 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, lne 1b) 4 15
S| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) 5 5
2 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 188
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 7a 0
b Net unrelated business taxable income fronﬁ}rh 9b(E Ihe IET .. Pn DY . 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIlI, line 20 414, 587 537, 595
§ 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 0
& | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 77 109
® | 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11¢) 15,813 392
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ....... 430, 477 538, 096
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 133, 331 200, 527
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line4) 0
o | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 122, 567 161, 630
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25)u 14, 030 .......
W 17 oOther expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f-24¢) 102, 265 110, 052
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 358, 163 472, 209
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 . . . 72, 314 65, 887
sy Beginning of Current Year End of Year
%% 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) 260, 428 359, 461
<7 21 Total liabilies (Part X, line 26y 9, 146 22,735
2._% 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from line 20 .. ... ... ... ... ... ... ... ... 251, 282 336, 726

Part 1l Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

S|gn } Signature of officer | Date
Here CHRI STI NA BORYK EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check Dif PTIN
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Preparer Firm's name } THI S TAX RErURN Firm's EIN}
Use Only PREPARED BY A
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May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) . . . . . |_| Yes |[X|No
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 2
Part Ill Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part Il ... .. ... .. . . .. .. .. ... . . |:|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

REPAI R NG HOVES, REVI TALI ZI NG COVMUNI TI ES,  REBUI LDI NG LI VES.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program

services? |:| Yes |X| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4b (Code: . ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
4c (Code: ) (Expenses$ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )
N A

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of$ ) (Revenue $ )

4e Total program service expenses U 444 741

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 11 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructions)? X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part1 3
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Party 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Party 7
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule D, Part Il 8
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Parttv. 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donor-restricted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Partv 10
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part VI a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partvit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV(t =~~~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X lle X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts X1 and Xl ... ... o 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? If “Yes,” complete Schedule & 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts landtv... .~~~ 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts llandtv.. ... ..~ 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts itandtv..” -~.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partnn ...~~~ 18| X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part 1l ... . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete ScheduleH ...~ 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il .. ... .. .. .. ... ............... 21 X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) REBUI LDI NG  TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts landr -~~~ 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If “Yes,” answer lines 24b

through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No," go to line 252 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partt 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior

year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

It "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current

or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%

controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partti 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key

employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee

member, or to a 35% controlled entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these

persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part Il 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part

IV instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? If

"Yes," complete Schedule L Part IV 28a X
A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Parttv. 28b X
A 35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV 28¢
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedulem 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule @~~~ 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partt 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part II, Ill,
orlV,and PartV,linel 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(23)> ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part v, lipe2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Partvi 37
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthisPartV ... i ... |:|
Yes [ No
la Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -O- if not applicable 1a | 12
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -O- if not applicable =~~~ 1|0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) winnings t0 Prize WINNEIS? . . ... ...ttt ettt e 1c | X

DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax ‘
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 5
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year?> 3a X
b If“Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country ur
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year> 5a X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
If “Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T2 5c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributons? 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifts were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7 | X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilites 10b
11  Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders lla
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due or received from them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .. ... .. .. | 12b |
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ............................................................ 13C
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year> l4a X
b If"Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on SchedueO 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Page 6

Part VI

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"

response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI . . . .

Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
la Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 15
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain on Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent b | 15
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets? 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint
one or more members of the governing body? 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members,
stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The goveming body? ga | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization’s mailing address? If “Yes,” provide the names and addresses on Schedule O .. ... ... ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? 10a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? .................... 10b
1la Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If “No,” go to line 123 ...~ 12a| X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? [ 12b X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in Schedule O how this was done . 12c| X
13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13| X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management officia 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entty during the year? 16a| | X
b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s_exempt status with respect t0 SUCh armangemMeNtS? . . . . . ... ittt s. 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be fledud/NY
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |:| Another's website Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)
19 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records u
CHRI STI NA BORYK 47 SOUTH HAM LTON ST., STE B
POUGHKEEPSI E NY 12603 845-454- 7310
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Page 7

Part VII Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

la Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the

organization's tax year.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

o List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)

who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

e List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the

organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A (8) © @) (G] A
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more than one compensation compensation of other
per week box, unless person is both an from the from related compensation
(list any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for SSTSTo = lexl =T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization_ aqd
rel_ateq é% % g & g% % related organizations
Teon BT |2 (24
dotted line) | = | = 2 §
@ CHRI STOPHER PELS
NRTNTRTUUIURRURUPTRRNS RO 1.00
PRESI DENT 0.00 [X]| |X 0
@ SCOTT FALABELLA
| 1.00
Vi CE PRESI DENT 0.00 [X| [X 0
3 SAMANTHA CHASE
NOTRTTTTTRUIPPPPORY DO 1.00
SECRETARY 0.00 [X]| |X 0
@) ROSS TRAPAN
SRR VTRURTUIPURR SRS RO 1.00
TREASURER 0.00 [X]| |X 0
e TI M BARRY
T UTTIPITRRRRNTS RO 1.00
BOARD MEVBER 0.00 [X 0
6 TOM BAUER
ST UTRTORPIPIOIORY DU 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0
7" JACOB BRETT
SRR URTIPUPOONY DO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 | X 0
® KEVI N BRUCKNER
T NTTIPIURRRROTS RO 1.00
BOARD NEMBER 0.00 |X 0
©JEFFERY COHEN
T UTTIPTRRRRNTS RO 1.00
BOARD MEVBER 0.00 [X 0
10 THOVAS GLEASCN, | |V 00
1.
B. .......... I\/E I\/BEROOO X O
11 MELI SSA PECK
TR TPUPOONY DO 1.00
BOARD VEMBER 0.00 | X 0

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part VIl Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
®) ®) ©) (©) ® ®
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated amount
hours (do not check more_ than one compensation compensation of other
per week bO)_(‘ unless person 1 both an from the from related compensation
(ist any officer and a director/trustee) organization organizations from the
hours for os| s|1Oo | x|ex| T (W-2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099-MISC) organization and
related A= I I R % related organizations
organizations (88| 5| % | 8 28| a
below 82| 3 S |®g
dotted line) gl o R
Bl |°| ¢
[v] :rg* %
(12) JOHN PLACE
L 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(13) KATHY QUEENAN
NUUUUTUUTRURUIRRDREY OO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(14) RACHEL RONK
UNTTRRRURUUPRRUPRDO RO 1.00
BOARD MEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(15) RYAN W SNI EVBKI
ST URRTDIPIDDROY O 1.00
BOQARD NMEMBER 0.00 [X 0 0
(16) CHRI STI NA BORYK
PP 35.00
EXECUTI VE DI RECTOR 0. 00 X 62, 000 0
b Subtotal ... u 62, 000
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A ... ... .. u
d_Total (add lines 1band 1€) ..o\ \oooiiioie u 62, 000
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIBUGL | 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1la receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .. ........... ........................ 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

Name and

(A)
business address

|
Description "of services

Q
Compensation

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who

received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization u

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part VIl  Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

)

Total revenue

(8)
Related or exempt
function revenue

©
Unrelated
business revenue

(D)
Revenue excluded
from tax under
sections 512-514

N
g% la Federated campaigns la
Og b Membership dues 1b
g9 c Fundraising events 1c 41, 675
0S| d Related organizations 1d
g(% € Government grants (contributions) le 196, 677
.g 5 f Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
EE and similar amounts not included above ... ... 1f 299’ 243
=0
I=to| g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f 1g [$ 49. 231
8 G| h Total. Add lines Ta—1f ... ...l u 537, 595
Business Code]
S |22
So b
§§ Z .....................................................
Sl Yo
S e
f All other program service revenue .................
g Total. Add lines 2a—2f ... ... ... ... ... ... .. ... .......... u
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) u 109 109
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds U
5 Royalties . ... ... i, u
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Gross rents 6a
b Less: rental expensed 6b
C Rental inc. or (loss) | 6C
d Netrental income or (I0SS) ... ... ... u
7@ Gross amount from () Securities (i) Other
sales of assets
other than inventory | 7@
% b Less: cost or other
g basis and sales exps| 7b
& ¢ Gain or (loss) | 7c
E d Netgainor (I0SS) ..., u
& | 8a Gross income from fundraising events
(not including $ 41,675
of contributions reported on line 1c).
See PartIV,line18 8a 32, 598
Less: direct expenses 8b 32, 206
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ........... .. u 392 392
9a Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line19 9a
b Less: direct expenses 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ............... u
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances 10a
b Less: cost of goods sold 10b
Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .............. u
n Business Code
>
SYLIa
Sg b
Bel o
= d All other revenue ...........................o.
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d ....................oiiiiiiii.... u
12 Total revenue. See instructions ........................... u 538, 096 501

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Part 1X

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Towl o ® © ©)
otal expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemments. See Part IV, line 21~
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 200, 527 200, 527
3 Crants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 62, 000 55, 800 3,100 3,100
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)3)(B) =
7 Other salaries and wages 87,825 79, 043 4,391 4,391
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits
10 Payroll taxes 11, 805 10, 625 590 590
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management L
b Legal
¢ Accountng 6, 931 6, 237 347 347
d Lobbying ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0) 17, 302 15, 572 865 865
12 Advertising and promotion 4,891 4,646 245
13 Office expenses .. 18, 741 14,196 789 3, 756
14 Information technology =~
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 11, 250 10, 124 563 563
17 Travel 4, 465 4,242 223
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expensgs
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 2, 342 2, 225 117
20 IntereSt ....................................
21 Payments to affliates 30, 453 28, 930 1,523
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 397 357 20 20
23 |Insurance 7, 968 7, 172 398 398
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)
a TRANNG 4,170 3,961 209
b VOLUNTEER RECOGNITION 992 942 50
c FILING FEES 150 142 8
d .............................................
e Al other expenses
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e . . . 472, 209 444, 741 13, 438 14, 030
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign_and
fundraising solicitation. Check here ui if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) ... .........
DAA Form 990 (2019)
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Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X D_
A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 138, 393] 1 189, 088
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 23,264]| 2 23, 288
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 96, 460]| 3 143, 527
4 Accounts receivable' L 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
o under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
5| 7 Notes and loans receivale, net 7
< 8 Inventorles for Sale O USE 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 1,305] 9 1, 440
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedue D 10a 2,673
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 1, 005 556] 10c 1, 668
11 Investments—publicly traded securies 11
12 Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part Iv, line 122 13
14 Intangible assets 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line1z. 450] 15 450
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 33) ........................... 260, 4281 16 359, 461
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 9,146] 17 22, 735
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred T U 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilifles 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
9|22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
= trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
8 controlled entity or family member of any of these persons =~~~ 22
—' |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D ... ... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... . ooooooooieeeee o 9,146] 26 22, 735
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here|Z|
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
T‘g 27 Net assets without donor restricions 190, 115] 27 290, 064
€128 Net assets with donor restrictions ... 61, 167] 28 46, 662
S Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here LD
v and complete lines 29 through 33.
3 29 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 29
§ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
& |31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 31
g 32 Total net assets or fund balances 251, 282] 32 336, 726
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances . ..., 260, 428 33 359, 461

DAA

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 12
Part XI  Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... .. .. . . . . . |:|_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line12) 1 538, 096
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) 2 472, 209
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from lipez 3 65, 887
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) 4 251, 282
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated services and use of facilites ... 6 19, 557
7 Investment expenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Scheduecy 9
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
32, COMMN (B)) .o 10 336, 726
Part XIl  Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XIl .. . . . . . . |:|
Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant> 2a | X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on
Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-1332 3a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b

Form 990 (2019)
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SCHEDULE A

(Form 990 or 990-E2)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support OMB No. 15450047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 2019

u Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.

Open to Public

U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUI LD| I\G TCEI-HER DUTCHESS CGJNTY Employer identification number
| NC. 22- 3153808
Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

I

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)().

A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part I1.)

university:
10

11
12

[T 1 L] X

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(V).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes

of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

Q

|:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

supporting organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b |:| Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported

organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c |:| Type |l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:| Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

f  Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your governing support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808

Page 2

Part Il

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under

Part Ill. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1l1.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 248, 497 318, 397 425,741 414, 587 537, 595 1,944,817
2 Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 248, 497 318, 397 425, 741 414, 587 537, 595 1, 944, 817
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column () 77, 320
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 . 1, 867, 497
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7  Amounts from line4 248, 497 318, 397 425, 741 414, 587 537, 595 1,944, 817
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .. ... 60 45 37 77 109 328
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on .............. ... 4,972 11, 066 14,813 30, 851
10  Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VL) ...................
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 1, 975, 996
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructons) | 12
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) 14

Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il, line 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

33 1/3% support test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2019. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line

15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization

Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

......... > ]
......... > []

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 3

Part Ill Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership fees
received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose ... .. ...
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513
4  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through5
7a  Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons =
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
persons that exceed the greater of $5,000
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year
¢ Addlines7aand7b
8 Public support. (Subtract line 7c from
ine6.) .. ... .00
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) u (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
9  Amounts from line 6

10a

11

12

Gross income from interest, dividends,

payments received on securities loans, rents,
royalties, and income from similar sources .
Unrelated business taxable income (lesg

section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b, whether
or not the business is regularly carried on ..

Other income. Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part VI.)

13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,

and 12) ..
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... ... > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, cournn ¢ 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 15 . . . . i 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courn (¢t 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Ill, line27 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line

17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ............... | 2 |:|

b 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and

line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .......... | 2 |:|

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ................... | 4 |:|

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 4
Part IV Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1  Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’'s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the

organization made the determination. 3b
¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed,; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(ii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? 5c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its supported organizations, (ii) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity

with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b  Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? lla
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part VI. 1llc
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization’s
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY?2- 3153808 Page 6
Part V Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ® Current vear
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year ® Current vear
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
a Average monthly value of securities la
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c¢) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4 Enter greater of line 2 or line 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type |l supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

REBU LDl NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 7

Part V

Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N |-

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported

organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

[o o2l BN [0 4 I SN [4V]

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive

(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions)

@

Excess Distributions

(ii)
Underdistributions
Pre-2019

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2019

Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See
instructions.

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015 . .. .

From 2016 ...............................

From 2017

From 2018 . ... ... ...

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oK [ a0 |T |

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from
Section D, line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015 ... .. ... ...

Excess from 2016 ........................

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

o (a0 |To|w

Excess from 2019

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2010~ REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 8
Part VI  Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
lll, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9c, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) u Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 2019
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY

| NC. 22-3153808

Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

1 Total number atend of year .

2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

4 Aggregate value atend of year .

5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit?
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or educatiol Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation

easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin (@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
tax year u

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it hods> |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

u ...............
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

us
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)

and section 170(()NB)? ... [] ves [] No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Ill Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

la If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XllI the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VI, line 1 us

(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X us

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 1~ us
b Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X . . .. ... e e e e e u $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 REBUI LDl NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

Public exhibition
Scholarly research
Preservation for future generations

i

Loan or exchange program
Other

Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

Xilll.

During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

Amount

¢ Beginning balance 1c

d Additions during the year . 1d

e Distributions during the year . le

f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? |:| Yes No
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has been provided on Part XUl ... . .. ... ... ................

Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

la

b Contributions
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and

(a) Current year

(b) Prior year

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

Beginning of year balance

losses

f Administrative expenses =
g End of year balance === .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowmentu %
b Permanent endowmentu %
¢ Term endowmentu %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes [ No
() Unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) Related Organizations 3a(ii)
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ..~~~ 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI  Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
la Land .......................................
b Buildings
c Leasehold improvements
d Equipment . 2,673 1, 005 1, 668
eOther ............oooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii..
Total. Add lines 1a through le. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) .. ... .. ... .. ... ... .. .. . u 1, 668

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 3
Part VIl Investments — Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:
(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

B
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) = u

Part VIII Investments — Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

)
2
©)]
4
(5)
(6)
@)
(8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) . u
Part IX  Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

)

2

©)]

4)

(5)

(6)

@)

(8)

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) . . . u

Part X Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

)

Q)

@)

)

(6)

@)

8

©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) u
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl ... .. .. EI_
DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 4
Part XI  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of facilites 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2¢c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... .. .. ... ... .. ... .. ... ....... . 5

Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilites 2a

b Prior year adjustments 2b

C Other |OSS€S ......................................................................... 20

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) | 2d

e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIL) 4b

C Add Ilnes 4a and 4b .................................................................................................. 4C
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ... . .. .. . ... ... . ... ... . ... ... 5

Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part XI, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XIl, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) oot i o o antored more than 518,000 on Form 990-£7, line 68—~ 2019
Department of the Treasury U Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open 10 PUBlic
Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUI LD I\G TCI:EI HER DUTCHESS C:ClJNTY Employer identification number
| NC. 22- 3153808
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 17.

Form 990-EZ filers are not required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a |:| Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b |:| Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c |:| Phone solicitations g |:| Special fundraising events

d |:| In-person solicitations

2a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees,
or key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If “Yes,” list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

(iii). Did fund- (v) Amount paid to (vi) Amount paid to
) s raiser have ) . ) .
(i) Name and address of individual . » custody or (iv) Gross receipts (or retained by) (or retained by)
or entity (fundraiser) (if) Activity control of from activity fundraiser listed in organization
lcontributions? col. (i)
Yes| No
1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
T0tal |

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from
registration or licensing.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019~ REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 2

Part I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 18, or reported more
than $15,000 of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with
gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (c) Other events
(d) Total events
QOLF BREWERS EVENT NONE (add col. () through

© (event type) (event type) (total number) col. (c))

=}

c

(5]

E 1 Gross receipts 44,432 28, 841 73,273
2 Less: Contributions 20, 175 21, 500 41, 675

3 Gross income (line 1 minus
e 2) oo 24, 257 7,341 31, 598

4 Cash prizes

5 Noncash prizes

) .

8 | 6 Rentfacility costs

g

Q.

& | 7 Food and beverages

s

o .

A | 8 Entertainment
9 Other direct expenses 17, 619 13, 792 31, 411
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9 in courn (@) 4 31, 411
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 from line 3, column (d) .......... ... . > 187

Part Ill Gaming. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

o ) (b) Pull tabs/instant ) (d) Total gaming (add

E (8) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))

3

04
1 Gross revenue .......

S| 2 Cash prizes

2

g

5| 3 Noncash prizes
S
.% 4 Rentffacility costs
5 Other direct expenses
— Yes ................ % — Yes ................ % — Yes ............. %
6 Volunteer labor No No No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in courn (@) 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1, column (d) ............ ... .. ... . .. . ... . .. .. ... ......... | 4

DAA
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019~ REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808 Page 3

11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? |:| Yes |:| No
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnership or other entity
formed to administer charitable gaming? ... ... . .. . |:| Yes |:| No
13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization's facility 13a %
b Anoutside facility 13b %
14  Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and
records:
Name u .....................................................................................................................................
Address u ..................................................................................................................................
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming
OVBNU? [ ves [ no
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organizatonw and the
amount of gaming revenue retained by the third patyus¢
c If “Yes,” enter name and address of the third party:
Name u .....................................................................................................................................
Address u ..................................................................................................................................
16 Gaming manager information:
Name u ............................................................................................................................
Gaming manager compensatonu¢
Description of services provided U
|:| Director/officer |:| Employee |:| Independent contractor
17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... [ ves [Ino
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or

spent in the organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year U

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part I, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and

Part Ill, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information.
See _instructions.

DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2019
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.

u Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
ﬁ?ﬁéﬁ?&g&gﬁjﬂesﬂﬁ?ﬁg‘w u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBUI L[] I\G TCIEI-HER [lJTG_lESS C:ClJNTY Employer identification number

| NC. 22- 3153808
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants OF ASSIStANCE? ... . ... . . Yes |:| No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 (@) Name and address of organization (b) EIN () IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- Ef) Method of valuation | () Description of (h) Purpose of grant

section . book, FMV, appraisal, ) K
or government (if applicable) grant cash assistance other) noncash assistance or assistance

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table u

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table u

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2019) REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY2- 3153808

Page 2

Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance

(b) Number of
recipients

(c) Amount of
cash grant

(d) Amount of
noncash assistance

(e) Method of valuation (book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f) Description of noncash assistance

1 BLDG MATERIALS & SUPPLIES 119

200, 527

FW

HOVE REPAI R

2

6

7

Part IV Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2; Part 1ll, column (b); and any other additional information.

SEE SCHEDULE | SUPPLEMENTAL

| NFORVATI ON  WORKSHEET

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2019)
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Supplemental Information

SCHEDULE | 2019
(Form 990) For calendar year 2019, or tax year beginning , and ending
Employer identification number
ame of e oganzaion REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS OOUNTY -
| NC. 22- 3153808

PART |, LINE 2 - PROCEDURES FOR MONI TORING THE USE OF GRANT FUNDS
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

U Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30. 20 19
u Attach to Form 990.

Open To Public

Internal Revenue Service U Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization REBU LDI NG TOETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY Employer identification number
| NC. 22- 3153808
Part | Types of Property
(@) (b) © @
Check if Number of contributions or Noncash- contribution Method of determining
amounts reponed on
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g noncash contribution amounts
1 At—Worksofart
2 Art—Historical treasures
3 Art—Fractional interests =~
4 Books and publicatons
5 Clothing and household
goods ...
6 Cars and other vehicles
7 Boats and planes
8 Intellectual property
9  Securites — Publicly traded
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11  Securities — Partnership, LLC,
or trust interests
12 Securies — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic
StrUCtureS ........................
14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other
15 Real estate —Residential
16 Real estate —Commercial
17 Real estate —Other
18 COIIECthIes ......................
19 Food inventory
20  Drugs and medical supplies =
21 Taxidermy
22  Historical artifacts
23  Scientific specimens
24 Archeological artifacts
25 other u( BU LDING MATER)[_ X_| 88 49, 231 FW
26 Otheru( ... )
27 Oheru( ... )
28 Other u( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period> 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part II.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard
conibutions? 31| X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X
b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33 If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |I.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2019 REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY22- 3153808 Page 2
Part Il Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,

or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

 SCHEDULE M - SUPPLEMENTAL | NFORVATI ON

Schedule M (Form 990) 2019
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No, 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2019

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury u Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service u Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organizaton REBUI LDI NG TOGETHER DUTCHESS COUNTY Employer identification number

| NC. 22- 3153808

FORM 990, PART |, LINE 6

| NDEPENDENT ENVI RONMENT. ~ VOLUNTEERS ALSO ASSI ST RTDC I N THE HOVE PREVI EW

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 11B - ORGAN ZATION' S PROCESS TO REVI EW FORM 990

THE FORM 990 WLL BE SENT TO ALL BOARD MEMBERS VIA E-NAIL. ALL BOARD

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 12C - ENFORCEMENT OF CONFLICTS POLICY

FORM 990, PART VI, LINE 15A - COVPENSATI ON PROCESS FOR TOP OFFI C AL

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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FORM 990, PART M, LINE 19 - GOVERNING DOCUMENTS DI SCLOSURE EXPLANATI ON

PAGE 1 OF 1
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